

Appointment

From: Manoharan, Kesayini (MEDG/MRIS) [Kesayini.Manoharan@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-06-14 3:32:29 PM
To: Manoharan, Kesayini (MEDG/MRIS) [Kesayini.Manoharan@ontario.ca]; Rehob, James (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) [Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca]; Christie, Tim (ENERGY) [Tim.Christie@ontario.ca]; Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY) [Daniel.Cayley@ontario.ca]; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY) [Eamon.O'Riordan@ontario.ca]; STEPHEN.ASHBOURNE@blakes.com; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; leslie.wong@opg.com; Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS) [Jackson.Huang@ontario.ca]
CC: Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com) [GZacher@stikeman.com]; 'Myers, Jonathan' [jmyers@torys.com]; 'Feldman, Michael' [mfeldman@torys.com]; 'RYFA Ken -TREASURY' [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; 'Ramchandani, Rima' [rramchandani@torys.com]; 'LEE John -TREASURY' [john.s.lee@opg.com]
BCC: Energy-R-77 Grenville-7A [77G7A@ontario.ca]
Subject: Canceled: Discussion of OFHPA General Regulation - Key elements
Location: 77 Grenville St Toronto, 7th floor, Boardroom 7A
Start: 2017-06-15 3:30:00 PM
End: 2017-06-15 5:00:00 PM
Show Time As: Free
Importance: High

Good day. You are being invited to a meeting about the proposed draft General Regulation to be made under the OFHPA. The primary focus of our discussion is the following:

- Determination of the Fair Allocation Amount (including readjustment amount)
- Determination of Clean Energy Adjustments
- Composition of the Regulatory Asset

Please note the call in information below:

Local dial-in number
Toll-free dial-in number
Conference ID

